TONBRIDGE AND MALLING BOROUGH COUNCIL

JOINT TRANSPORTATION BOARD

Monday, 9th March, 2009

Present: Borough Council Members of the Board

Cllr M A C Balfour (Vice-Chairman), Cllr D W P Evans, Cllr M R Rhodes, Cllr H S Rogers, Cllr A K Sullivan, Cllr D Thornewell and Cllr M S Worrall.

Kent County Council Members of the Board

Mr G Horne MBE (Chairman), Mrs V Dagger, Mrs T Dean, Mr R Long, Dr T Robinson and Mr G Rowe.

Borough Councillors Aikman, Mrs Anderson, Baldock, Bolt, Court, Cure, Mrs English, Mrs Luck, Luker, Miss Moloney, Mrs Simpson and C Smith were also present pursuant to Council Procedure Rule No 15.21.

Mr D Kings (Kent Association of Local Councils) was also present.

PART 1 - PUBLIC

JTB 09/001

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made.

JTB 09/002

MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the meeting of the Joint Transportation Board held on 15 December 2008 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

JTB 09/003

PARKING ACTION PLAN - PROGRESS REPORT

The report of the Director of Planning, Transport and Leisure, together with a supplementary report circulated at the meeting, provided a comprehensive update on current schemes within the Parking Action Plan. Particular attention was drawn to the Snodland Local Parking Plan and the supplementary report outlined the results of additional consultation with the residents of Bramley Road and Recreation Avenue in respect of the proposed introduction of single way traffic flow.

RESOLVED: That the following be commended to the Borough Council Cabinet:

(1) the Snodland Local Parking Plan at Annex 3 to the report be endorsed and implemented;

- (2) the proposals for Phase 4a of the Parking Action Plan, as set out at Annex 4 to the report, be endorsed and implemented; and
- (3) the programme of Local Parking Plan work as described in the report be endorsed.

*Referred to Cabinet

JTB A228 LEYBOURNE AND WEST MALLING BYPASS - BEFORE AND 09/004 AFTER MONITORING

The Head of Transport and Development reported the results of 'before and after' monitoring of traffic on the A228 Leybourne and West Malling Bypass. It was noted that the annexes to the report had been omitted and that these would be circulated after the meeting to all Members.

The Board was advised that, at a public meeting convened by the County Council on 11 February 2009, it had been agreed that the Transport and Development service would look into the possibility of introducing a visibility splay on the north western side of Kent Street along with a short section of footway on the south eastern corner.

RESOLVED: That the report be noted and the study area, as identified in the report for comparative monitoring, be extended.

MATTERS SUBMITTED FOR INFORMATION

JTB 09/005

COLTS HILL BYPASS

The report of the Director of Planning, Transport and Leisure set out details of the initial activity of the Reference Group, chaired by Greg Clark MP, which had been formed to consider the A228 at Colts Hill. The Board commended this initiative and requested that it be kept informed of the deliberations and any recommendations arising from the Group.

JTB 09/006

HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION SCHEME PROGRESS REPORT - 2008/9

The report of the Head of Countywide Improvements provided an update on progress with the current schedule of integrated transport schemes.

JTB 09/007

PETITIONS SUBMITTED TO KENT HIGHWAY SERVICES

The report of the Interim Director of Kent Highway Services set out details of petitions received by the County Council since the last meeting of the Joint Transportation Board.

JTB INFORMATION REPORTS FROM THE HIGHWAYS ADVISORY 09/008 BOARD

The report of the Interim Director of Kent Highway Services set out details of matters considered at the meeting of the Highways Advisory Board held on 3 March 2009.

Further to the presentation given to the Joint Transportation Board on 15 December, Mr N Bateman, Head of Technical Services, provided details of the future working relationship with EDF in respect of Kent Highway Services Street Lighting.

JTB 09/009

INTEGRATED TRANSPORT PROGRAMME 2009/10 AND BEYOND

The report of the Interim Director of Kent Highway Services provided details of the programme of investment in traffic and highway management schemes in 2009/10 and set out details of the schemes to be assessed for inclusion in the 2010 to 2012 programmes.

JTB 09/010

PARISH PORTAL UPDATE

The report of the Interim Director of Kent Highway Services provided an update on the development of the Parish Portal.

MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION IN PRIVATE

JTB 09/011

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

No items were considered in private.

The meeting ended at 2156 hours